

Council Meeting Minutes

September 11, 2007

The meeting was called to order @ Shane's place of business by President Shane LeMon at 6:30 pm. Officers in attendance were President Shane LeMon, Governor Jack Richards, Treasurer Lori Jordan, Membership Dan Bond, and Activities Jackie Haydu.

President Shane LeMon asked each Council member for updates/reports.

Treasurer Lori Jordan gave an update on SWI registration. We have 32 individuals registered so far for SWI. She and Suzanne are working on putting the welcome packages and name tags together.

Membership Dan Bond stated that he has received 3 new applications for membership in the club; however only one had a check attached. He will contact them regarding the cost of membership. A discussion was held that we need to put the cost of membership somewhere on the application itself. When they download the form from the website they seem to forget that there is a membership fee.

Dan presented an update on the KAFB car show to be held September 22 and the fall cruise to be held October 7th. He is coordinating these events with Jackie.

Dan also asked if he could conduct a corvette trivia quiz at the SWI dinner on Friday night and give an award to the table with the most correct answers. The council members voted to approve Dan's request and also authorized \$50 towards awards.

Activities coordinator Jackie Haydu said that she has received some stuffers from Meguiars for the welcome packages. The Council decided that we will not have door prizes for the September general meeting but will use those funds for door prizes for SWI.

Governor Jack Richards reminded the Council of his participation in the NCCC General meeting to be held in St. Louis in November. Jack will present the Council with actual receipts upon his return. The Council has authorized up to a \$1,000 reimbursement for Jack's expenses.

President Shane LeMon gave an overview of the September 8th autocross; what worked and what didn't. A lively discussion followed with recommendations and suggestions to make the event run smooth. Also discussed was the need for additional tech inspectors for Friday night registration. Shane will make a request for volunteers at the general meeting on September 21st.

The meeting was adjourned @ 8:05 pm by President Shane LeMon
The next General meeting is @ 7 pm on Friday September 21st @ CASA Chevrolet
The next Council meeting will be 6:30 pm on Tuesday 10/09 @ Shane's place of business;
all members are welcome to attend.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori Gordan

for/Suzanne Monroy, NMCA Secretary



❖ General Meeting Minutes ❖

September 21, 2007

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Shane LeMon.

The dinner was from Quarters. Thank you Jackie!

<u>President, Shane LeMon</u>, started the meeting by requesting an update from Lori Jordon on the Southwest Invitational (SWI). Lori stated over 50 people have registered, a number of them from out of state, and that she has received everything from Route 66 Casino. During this discussion it was brought up that Steve Haydu underwent surgery and that the club is picking up duties he assigns during SWI. Shane went over the events and times for SWI.

Treasurer, Lori Jordan, stated that all bills were current & there is \$6000 plus in our bank account.

<u>VP Hugh Monroy</u>, was absent but asked Shane to announce he needs tech inspectors for SWI. Larry Osborne and Chuck Tipton volunteered.

Governor, Jack Richards, was absent.

UPCOMING EVENTS (check out the website for more details):

9/28-30, 38th Annual NMCA Southwest Invitational Indian Summer 2007 at Route 66 Casino http://www.nmcorvette.org/events/

10/7, 2007 Autumn Foliage Caravan with the Atomic City Corvette Club in Los Alamos http://www.nmcorvette.org/events/

10/26-28, El Paso low speed autocross at Cohen Stadium

http://www.elpasocorvettes.com/EPCC2007AutoX.htm

11/3-4, Sierra Vista Corvette Thunder 2007

http://www.thundervetteset.com/

In addition:

Lori and Larry Jordon went to GM test track facility in Mesa, AZ last weekend to see the final runs at that facility. The new facility will be in Yuma, AZ. Lori said it is amazing how they put the cars through their paces. Ron Scott mentioned the El Paso autocross coming in October and said the last time they held the event was in 1995. Ron also mentioned how much fun the Sierra Vista autocross is and recommends the event. Shane asked for ideas for future caravans. Doug Bird suggested a caravan to Silver City for the late Aspen ride this year. Shane announced that preliminary plans have been made for the annual awards banquet. Shane also introduced two visitors. Tim Kane is from Corona, NM and Dick Doering is from Alberta, Canada. Tim has a 1978 350 automatic T-top he inherited and wants to sell and said he might be back next month with the car. Dick wanted to drive Route 66 and drove from Canada to Tulsa where he picked up Route 66 and is driving on to Los Angeles.

Respectfully submitted,

Jan Bond

for/Suzanne Monroy, NMCA Secretary